

September 19, 2008

**Class II Permissive Change  
For FCC ID: IHDP56HT1**

Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Application for Portable Cellular/ PCS Transceiver  
(Class II Permissive Change)

**Application:**

Motorola, Inc., Mobile Devices, 600 N. U.S. Highway 45, Libertyville, Illinois 60048-1286 herein submits items for Class II Permissive Change Certification of transceiver, FCC ID: IHDP56HT1. Motorola is the manufacturer of this equipment.

**Description of Change:**

The FCC certification filing is updated to include HAC compliance. The equipment has not changed. Test reports, test setup photos, and attestation statements are submitted to document HAC compliance.

Please contact me by telephone at (847) 523-6167, or by e-mail ([A.Bachler@motorola.com](mailto:A.Bachler@motorola.com)), if there are questions or additional information needed concerning this filing.

Regards,

Andrew J. Bachler  
FCC Liaison  
Mobile Devices  
600 N. U.S. Highway 45  
Libertyville, IL 60048-5343